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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web.  To access these issues, connect to the site below, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  NASA STTR 2000 Phase I Solicitation now available

--  DoD STTR Solicitation 2000 and Fast Track

--  NIH SBIR/STTR announcements
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  NASA STTR 2000 Phase I Solicitation now available

As announced on the NASA SBIR homepage (http://sbir.nasa.gov/) on March 1:  The NASA 2000 Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Phase I solicitation has been released!  You can access the complete solicitation as well as download a copy for off-line reference.  This includes all requirements, forms and technology topics.  Please remember that proposals are due May 10, 2000 and that they must be submitted electronically as specified in the solicitation.

NASA plans to announce the selection of approximately 20 proposals resulting from this Solicitation, for negotiation of Phase-I contracts with values not exceeding $100,000.  Following contract negotiations and awards, Phase-I contractors will have up to 12 months to carry out their programs, prepare their final reports, and submit Phase-II proposals. NASA intends that all Phase-I projects selected will be placed under contract by mid-October 2000.

NASA anticipates that approximately 35 percent of the successfully completed Phase-I projects from the STTR 2000 Solicitation will be selected for Phase-II. Phase-II agreements are fixed-price contracts with performance periods not exceeding 24 months and funding not exceeding $500,000.

The NASA STTR Program is aligned with the Centers of Excellance (CE's).  This year five CE's are participating.  The research topics will be focused on some of the product areas or challenges faced by each CE.  Research topics will rotate each year among different CE's.  The research topics include:

Topic 1: Information Technology

Topic 2: Atmospheric Flight Operations

Topic 3: Scientific Research

Topic 4: Space Propulsion

Topic 5: Rocket Engine Test Operations

Help Desk. For inquiries, requests, and help-related questions, contact via:

e-mail sttr@reisys.com
telephone (301)-937-0888 between 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. (Mon.-Fri) 

facsimile (301)-937-0204 

The requestor must provide the name and telephone number of the person to contact, the organization name and address, and the specific questions or requests. 

Specific information requests that could not be answered by the Help Desk should be mailed to:

     Paul Mexcur, Program Manager 

     NASA SBIR/STTR Program Management Office 

     Code 710, Building 3, Room 108 

     Goddard Space Flight Center 

     Greenbelt, MD 20771-0001

--  DoD STTR Solicitation 2000 and Fast Track

The Department of Defense is now accepting proposals for the DoD STTR Solicitation 2000 which is publicly available on the DoD SBIR/STTR web site at http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/ or http://www.sbirsttr.com/.  The solicitation will close to proposals on April 12, 2000.  

View the topic author file (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/00/avail.htm) for a list of the 46 research topics under which DoD is seeking proposals from among the five DoD components participating in the STTR solicitation--the Department of the Army, Navy, and Air Force, the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA), and the Ballistic Missile Defense Organization (BMDO). 

The Department of Defense also recently released the following announcement regarding it's Fast Track program:

If your company has been, or soon will be, awarded a phase I SBIR or STTR contract from DoD, we invite you to consider participating in the DoD SBIR/STTR "Fast Track."  Under DoD's  Fast Track policy, phase I projects that attract some matching cash from an outside investor for phase II receive (i) a much higher chance of phase II award, and (ii) continuous funding between phases I and II.  As discussed in the attached brochure, the Fast Track has, according to independent evidence, proven itself to be a key to phase II SBIR funding, additional investment, and commercial success.

We hope you'll consider this important opportunity.

Timothy Foreman, Deputy Director

Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization

Office of the Secretary of Defense

________________

DoD SBIR Fast Track:  A key to phase II funding, additional investment, and commercial success.

A key to phase II SBIR funding 

Under DoD's Fast Track policy, phase I SBIR projects that attract some matching cash from an outside investor for phase II receive a much higher chance of phase II award.  Fast Track projects also receive continuous funding between phases I & II.  Outside investors may include "angel" investors, other companies, venture capital firms, or non-SBIR government programs.

A jump start to attracting outside investors

The DoD Fast Track is a proven way to leverage your SBIR funds to obtain additional, outside funds.  The DoD Fast Track enables your company to offer an outside investor a match of between $1and $4 in DoD SBIR funds for every $1 the investor puts into your company.  An independent study by the National Academy of Sciences found that DoD’s Fast Track SBIR projects from 1997 have attracted, on average, more than 4 times the additional investment of non-Fast Track SBIR projects.

The Fast Track to commercial success

The National Academy's study also found DoD Fast Track projects to be significantly outperforming non-Fast Track projects in initial commercialization.  DoD’s Fast Track projects from 1997 are already generating more than 2 times the amount of initial sales as non-Fast Track SBIR projects.  DoD Fast Track projects are projecting an average of $9 million in sales within 4 years after the start of phase II, compared to $1.3 million for non-Fast Track projects.  

Please note that you must act promptly.  Eligibility for DoD Fast Track ends between 160 and 180 days after receipt of a phase I award (depending on the sponsoring DoD organization).

For more information about participating in the DoD Fast Track program, contact the DoD SBIR/STTR Help Desk at 800/ 382-4634, or visit our web site at: www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/overview.html#fasttrack.

--  NIH SBIR/STTR announcements

The following two announcements recently appeared on the National Institutes of Health (NIH) Small Business Funding Opportunities web site (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm):

1)  NEWS FLASH: Due to errors in the paper copy of the Phase II Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Grant Application kit, Phase II STTR applicants should refer to the electronic version, located on the web at: http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sttr2/allsttr2.html#intro .

2)  MINIATURIZATION OF ASSAYS FOR PHENOTYPING SMALL ANIMAL MODELS SBIR/STTR)

Release Date:  February 14, 2000

National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Notice, relating to the SBIR/STTR program, is to emphasize and encourage the development of miniaturized assays that can be used to measure metabolites, ions, hormones and other signals in very small volumes of tissue.  Microassays developed pursuant to this Notice should be useful for longitudinal metabolic or physiologic studies in small animal (mouse) models of disease, or in human subjects.  This research topic is of special interest to the NIDDK and is identified in the NIH Omnibus Solicitation for SBIR Grant Applications. 

The remainder of this notice, which provides additional details, can be read at: http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-DK-00-002.html. 
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              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

The National SBIR 2000 Conference, May 5-7, 2000, Crystal Gateway Marriott Hotel.  Sponsored by the Department of Defense, the National Science Foundation, and the Small Business Administration, in Cooperation with all SBIR Federal Agencies & Departments.  For more information, contact the Conference Hotline by phone: 561-791-0720 or e-mail: teddy@seeport.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.seeport.com/conference/friendly.htm.

National SBIR Fall Conference, Seattle, WA, October 30, 2000.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Admin., is sponsoring the fall National SBIR Conference to be held in Seattle Washington.  Program Managers and representatives from participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities.  Specific program details and registration information will be posted on the following website as soon as it becomes available:  http://www.zyn.com/sbir/.  Contact: Sharon DelaBarre at 360-683-5742 or sharon@zyn.com for more information.

REGIONAL

SBIR Bidder's Course and Workshop, Columbia, Maryland March 9, 2000.  The High Technology Council of MD and Howard Community College are sponsoring another course & workshop on successful business development in SBIR & STTR.  Primary focus is on strategic planning and on developing winning technical/cost proposals.  Instruction & class materials will be provided by JADE Research Corporation.  Information and a registration form can be found at the web site http://www.win-sbir.com (follow the "SBIR Course" link). Contact: John Davis at 410-315-8101 or SBIR@win-sbir.com.

Accessing Federal Resources, Boston, Massachusetts, Mar 29 - 30, 2000.  EPA New England's Center for Environmental Industry and Technology is offering a two-day seminar on "Accessing Federal Resources."  The first day will focus on Cooperative Research and Development Agreements (CRADAs), and the second will spotlight EPA's SBIR program; both days will include a presentation on accessing Federal Laboratories and their relevance to CRADAs and SBIR.  The directors of two of the programs will be presenting along with companies who have had CRADA and SBIR experiences.  Contact: Maggie Theroux at  617-918-1613 or theroux.maggie@epa.gov for more information.

New England Regional SBIR Conference, Portsmouth New Hampshire, April 1-2, 2000.  Seminars and other sessions with government and private experts provide insights into how to win federal R&D dollars and how to convert federally funded R&D into a commercial success while keeping the intellectual property rights for the small high tech company.  For more information, call 561-791-0720 or email teddy@seeport.com.

SBIR Proposal Preparation Workshop, Denver, CO, April 5, 2000.  The US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) will host this workshop which is designed to bring individuals and small business owners with environmental ideas, inventions, innovations, and patents in contact with EPA, the SBIR Program and available SBIR competition resources.  To register, call (303) 312-6312.  For more information contact: Dr. Jim Gallup, EPA SBIR Program Director via Phone (202)564-6823, Fax (202)565-2447 or Email gallup.james@epa.gov.

Cost Proposal Preparation Workshop, Miami, Florida, April 7, 2000.  The cost and accounting side of SBIR/STTR or other government programs will be discussed, including an example of how to estimate an indirect rate for your company for the coming year.  For more information, contact Brenda Marcus at bmarcus@mdcc.edu.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Kennesaw, Georgia, April 21, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR and STTR programs, and then lead you through a simple four step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  For more information or to register, contact Rina Petrie at rpetrie@kennesaw.edu.

Phase II Proposal and Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, San Diego, April 26-27, 2000.  The Phase II portion of this workshop will include a discussion about how Phase II differs from Phase I, and how much more variability exists among the agencies in Phase II proposals and projects.  Advice on preparing a Phase II proposal, and a discussion about different models for commercializing SBIR/STTR technologies will be included.  Please contact Mark Jahn at mjahn@cact-sd.org
Oklahoma SBIR Conference, Stillwater, Oklahoma, June 1-2, 2000 (originally scheduled for March 28-29).  This workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, Phase I proposal information, and a series of important panel discussions on a variety of topics.  Several SBIR agencies are expected to send representatives, who will present overviews of their agencies' SBIR programs and be available to meet one-on-one with conference attendees.  For more information or to register, contact Dan Luton at dluton@ocast.state.ok.us.

Other events, with details to follow at a later time:

SBIR Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, May 16

SBIR Conference, Ames, Iowa, May 18

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Grand Forks, ND, May 24

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due April 1, August 1, December 1

DOEd SBIR 2000, due 4/3/00

DOT FY 2000 SBIR, due 5/1/00

NSF, due 6/8/00 and 1/4/01

STTR

DOE FY2000 SBIR/STTR, due 2/29/00

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due April 1, August 1, December 1

DOD FY00 STTR, due 4/12/00

NASA STTR 2000, due 4/23/00

NSF, due 6/8/00 and 1/4/01

COMING SOON

EPA, expected 4/24/00

NASA SBIR, expected 4/24/00

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html 

     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.sbirsttr.com/ 

       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech/industrial/sbir.htm 

       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.futron.com/bmdo/bmdo.htm 

       U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM) SBIR

          http://www.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm 

        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/   and http://sttr.er.doe.gov/sttr/
Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo 

SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                            HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

